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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP#202411203 Realtor Services to Sell Tax-Acquired Properties

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Administrative and Financial Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	January 16, 2025

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 17, 2025

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 30, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Approximately how many tax-acquired properties are typically foreclosed upon and sold in a given year in UTs, and what is the general breakdown of property types (e.g., residential, recreational, commercial)?

	
	Answer

	
	The number of tax-acquired properties varies year to year and is generally 5-20 properties. Most properties are vacant/undeveloped land, but there are occasionally seasonal camps and similar types of improvements on the properties.    


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	To what extent would the Department value or expect the broker to incorporate advanced GIS and market analytics—e.g., proximity to trails, renewable energy potential, or environmental risk assessment—in pricing and marketing efforts?

	
	Answer

	
	MRS anticipates working with the contracted real estate agent/broker to set a listing price and marketing strategy for the properties to be sold. While there is no requirement that the contracted real estate agent/broker use advanced GIS and market analytics, a broker is free to use such tools to the extent they feel necessary to maximize the selling price or the chance of sale.   


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Would the Department consider partnerships or subcontracting with specialized analytics providers like NeauSites to optimize marketing or expand data-driven insights during the sales process?

	
	Answer

	
	By law, the property must be sold by a licensed real estate agent or broker. The contracted real estate agent/broker may not subcontract the listing or sale of the property.  


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does MRS or DAFS maintain internal data—like environmental considerations, topographical maps, or utility access details—accessible to the broker for enhanced property marketing?

	
	Answer

	
	MRS maintains property record cards for each parcel and in most cases tax maps for location purposes only.  MRS generally has no additional information beyond these records.  


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	In previous years, have there been properties that required multiple listing attempts or lengthy on-market periods, and what factors most commonly contributed to those extended timelines?

	
	Answer

	
	This is the first year that properties have been required to be listed with a real estate agent/broker so there is no information on listing attempts or on-market periods.   


Rev. 8/26/20
Rev. 8/26/20

